

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]
Sent: 2017-12-12 3:35:42 PM
To: Nicholas Ingman [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4b1f8dce56fc407d89cfde7ef5f68f46-Nicholas In]
Subject: RE: Centralized Project Delivery Function

What time and room location is your session tomorrow? I will likely be at Adelaide tomorrow as so attend in person.

From: Nicholas Ingman
Sent: December 08, 2017 8:48 PM
To: Anthony Martinello
Subject: Re: Centralized Project Delivery Function

Not a problem at all. Did you mean the Settlements session? Absolutely. Jeannette is calling in from Clarkson I believe.



On Dec 8, 2017, at 4:42 PM, Anthony Martinello <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca> wrote:

Nicholas,

Apologies for missing today's session and our group's discussion regarding the same.

Susan, M.Boll and I had a Stikeman Elliott call this morning at 9am, and I had an action item to connect with TD Bank on a priority matter that needs to be resolved no later than next Friday regarding the IESO-OPG Fair Hydro agreements going live.

I trust I can attend your session on Dec 13 Wed at Adelaide.

Regards.